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TO: Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: April 23, 2018

TO: Respective City Council Land Use and Transportation Committee

FROM: Department of Transportation

POSITION: Support

RE: City Council Bill 18-0210 - Zoning - Conditional Use - Amending Ordinance 16-469

INTRODUCTION - Zoning - Conditional Use - Amending Ordinance 16-469 For the purpose of
amending Ordinance 16-469 to reauthorize and continue the permission for the establishment,
maintenance, and operation of a parking lot for the parking of 4 or more automobiles on the property
known as 4001 Roland Avenue; providing for the automatic termination of this Ordinance; and providing
for a special effective date.

PURPOSE/PLANS - The proposed legislation, as written, is to reauthorize and continue permission for
the establishment, maintenance, and operation of a parking lot for the parking of 4 or more vehicles at
4001 Roland Avenue.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION -
The Department of Transportation supports City Council Bill 18-0210, and respectfully requests a
favorable report.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Katelyn McCauley at
Katelyn.McCauley@baltimorecity.gov, (443) 677-9391.

Sincerel

Michelle Pourciau
Director



